
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, June 02, 2014 12:42 PM 
Veronica Washington 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Elisabeth Draper; Jim Dean; Patti Daniel 
Return of Confidential DNs - 140000-0T 
ECO Overdue Action.pdf 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DNs 06216-13, 06218-13, 06990-13, 
and 07443-13 from Docket 130000-0T; and confidential DNs 00249-14,00252-14, 00731-14,01177-14, 
01698-14, and 02292-14 from Docket 140000-0T. 
Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Veronica Washington 
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 11:41 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: ECO Monthly Confidential Reports 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 11:32 AM 
To: Veronica Washington 
Cc: Jim Dean; Patti Daniel 
Subject: Gulf confidential reports in undocketed file 

Veronica - please tell Marguerite that the following confidential documents filed by Gulf can be returned 
to the company. 

From Docket 130000-0T 

Document Nos: 06216, 06218, 06990, 07443 

From Docket 140000-0T 

Document Nos: 00249, 00252, 00731, 01177, 01698, 02292 
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From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:29 AM 
To: Veronica Washington 
Cc: Jim Dean; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; 
Theresa Farley 
Subject: ECO Monthly Confidential Reports 

Please see attached report to e-mail: 

1.) Overdue Action Report: this report lists the date notices of intent and/or requests for confidentiality 
were filed with the Commission. The present status is also given to indicate the current action 
needed. All requests and extensions for confidential classification listed on this report are waiting for 
ECO staff recommendations on confidentiality to be sent to GCL. If there are any discrepancies, please 
notify me. 

No reports were generated for the Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during April and 
May 2014. 

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
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Overdue Action Report (Confidentiality) 

Division of Economics (7 Document(s)) 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. DESCRIPTION NOI FILED REO FILED STATUS 

130000-0T Undocketed filings 06215-13 No lead stf./No lead att. GPC (Griffin) - 10/15/2013 Re~ forwarded to 
for 2013. Re{fiest for sta f for recom 

con tdential 
classification [of DN 
06216-13]; includes 

redacted version; and 
line-by-line 

No lead stf./No lead att. 
justification. 

10/15/2013 Reftforwarded to 06217-13 GPC (Griffin) -
Request for sta for recom 
confidential 
classification [of DN 
06218-13]; includes 

redacted version; and 
line-by-line 

No lead stf./No lead att. 
justification. 

11115/20 13 Reft forwarded to 06989-13 GPC (Badders) -
Request for sta for recom 
confidential 
classification [of DN 
06990-13]; includes 

redacted version; and 
6ustification. 

140000-0T Undocketed filings 00248-14 No lead stf./No lead att. ulfPower 01115/2014 Re~ forwarded to 
for 2014. Corporation [GPC] sta f for recom 

~Gnffinrl- Request 
or con tdential 

classification [of DN 
00249-1~. 

00251-14 No lead stf./No lead att. GPC (Gri fin) - 01115/2014 Re~ forwarded to 
Re{fiest for sta f for recom 
con tdential 
classification [of DN 
00252-14]. 



DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

140000-0T Undocketed filings 
for 2014. 

Overdue Action Report (Confidentiality) 

Division of Economics {7 Document(s)) 

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. 

00730-14 No lead stf./No lead att. 

01176-14 No lead stf./No lead att. 
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DESCRIPTION 

GPC (Griffin) -
Request for 
confidential 
classification [of DN 
00731-14]; With 

attached redacted 
version; and 
justification. 
GPC (McGee) -
for confidential 

classification [of DN 
0 1177-14]; includes 

redacted version. 

NOI FILED REO FILED STATUS 

02/14/2014 Reqforwarded to 
staff for recom 

03117/2014 Req forwarded to 
staff for recom 



Total number of records: 7 




